Diamond Drill
Out of the Past

August 32, 1948

Final negotiations were made this week for purchase of the building at 125 Superior Avenue, home of Clarence Johnson's Crystal Garage for the past three years, by the Northern Candy Company. The single story fireproof structure, familiarly known as Scott's Garage, was the major step of the wholesale candy distribution agency into Crystal Falls. Managed by Joe Zeni of Norway, the business will sell candy, tobacco and sundries throughout the Upper Peninsula. The building will be used as a warehouse for storage of supplies as well as offices.

The St. Mark's Episcopal Church (South Fifth Street) will feature for the first time Sunday their new organ recently installed. The St. Mark's Altar Guild raised the \$795 needed to purchase the Estes electric organ.

The Crystal Falls Schools will open for the 1948-49 school year on September 7th. Thirty one teachers, 23 female and 8 male will comprise the complete instructional staff. Four buses and a panel truck, all in use last year, will again provide transportation for the rural students.